
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/1/2012 1:40:07 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RE:

No. He blamed the weather.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 1, 2012, at 1:38 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> He's gonna be mad and will think I have sabotaged his gig... crap
>

■Original Message----
> From: Cherry, Brian K 1 mailto:BK.C7(S>pge.corol
> Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 1:36 PM
> To: Zafar, Marzia
> Subject: Re:

>

>
> Very small crowd.
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
> On Oct 1, 2012, at 1:15 PM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
» Nope! It is all Comr Simon
»
» Marzia
»
» On Oct 1, 2012, at 1:13 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
»
>» Aren't you in charge of the fuel cell meeting ?
»>
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»> Brian K. Cherry
»> PG&E Company
»> VP, Regulatory Relations
»> 77 Beale Street
»> San Francisco, CA. 94105
»> (415) 973-4977
»>
»>
»>
»> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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